

Joshua Ryan V. Velasquez

<https://joshua-afk.github.io/>

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Front-End Technologies:

ReactJS, VueJS, Javascript, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Sass, HTML, CSS, Pug (Jade), XML

Back-End Technologies:

PHP, Ruby, Laravel, Ruby on Rails, NodeJS

Database Technologies:

SQL, MSSQL, MySQL, RDBMS, PostgreSQL, SQLite, DBeaver, Azure Data Studio (ADS)

Designing and Prototyping:

Adobe XD, Figma, Frixion Pen & Paper

Version Control:

Git, GitHub, Fork, Sourcetree

Other:

(Neo)Vim, Lua, Bash, ZSH, Terminal, Shell, Fedora & Debian Based OS, Arch Linux, Markdown

OTHER SKILLS

Language: Fluent in Filipino & English

Typing: **105-125 WPM** Colemak-DH & QWERTY

Innate Talents: **Ambidextrous, Knowledge Seeker, High Endurance**

ABOUT ME

I don't want to define myself by the skills that I've learned. I define myself by the attitude that I have towards learning them. Skills can be taught, personality is inherent. I prefer to keep learning, continue challenging myself, and do interesting things that matter.

A strong Full Stack Developer that specialized in Back-End development. Proficient at working independently and also highly experienced at managing and teaching developers.

One of my personal visions is to leave a legacy and teach my accumulated knowledge to my children(s) and next generation(s). To achieve that, my mission is by not neglecting my growth, continuously train outstanding developers, and deliver consistent uncompromising high-quality result.

EXPERIENCE

Jeonsoft Corporation

Software Developer, 2022 to Present

Import Export (Shopee)

Own Business, 2020 - 2022

Amazon Store Manager (Drop shipping)

Freelance (Remote), 2019 - 2020

Intellectual Property Management Division

Internship, 2018 - 2019

Bicol University Learning Management System (LMS)

Thesis, 2018 to 2019

EDUCATION

Bicol University Polangui Campus, Polangui, Albay

BS Information Systems, 2015 - 2019

CONTACT ME

Mobile: 0995-534-0989

Email: joshuarian.velasquez.22@gmail.com

PROFILES

GitHub: github.com/joshua-afk

Monkeytype: monkeytype.com/profile/joshua-afk

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/joshua-ryan-velasquez-1142aa190](https://www.linkedin.com/in/joshua-ryan-velasquez-1142aa190)

OTHER LINKS

Uses: joshua-afk.github.io/uses/

Dotfiles (linux): github.com/joshua-afk/dotfiles

Dotfiles (windows): github.com/joshua-afk/win-config